Falconer S (Sandra)

From: Johnston ATF (Alan)

Sent: 25 April 2000 13:48

To: Falconer S (Sandra)

Cc: Gregory L (Lindsay); Dryden J (Jim)

Subject: FW: INVITATION FOR SNBTS STAFF TO APPEAR BEFORE IRISH TRIBUNAL

Sandra - as discussed, thanks very much for sight of this. I don't think we have a major External Relations
interest in this, other than, as discussed, that we should think about what our/CSA's public line would be on
this (to make sure we have something reasonable to say to the Irish.) It might be worth putting this (our
line-to-take, I suppose) in the minute.

Thanks again

----- Original Message---—-

From: Falconer S (Sandra)

Sent: 25 April 2000 13:05

To: Johnston ATF (Alan)

Subject: INVITATION FOR SNBTS STAFF TO APPEAR BEFORE IRISH TRIBUNAL
Alan

I attach a draft submission concerning an invitation for staff from the Blood Transfusion Service to
attend and Irish Tribunal. Do you have any comments/advice to offer on this issue and on the

Irish tribunal

recommendation that the invitation should be declined.  invitation_doc...
(Sorry previously sent this to Alan Lister who may forward his copy to you).

Sandra
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